

Arkansas Louisiana Mississippi

**Independent Agent
State Handbook**

2021



**An Insurance Field Publication
Since 1889**

Central Adjustment Company, Inc.

*Specializing in Appraisals
Since 1932*

Nationwide adjusting and third party
administrator services for property,
casualty, automobile and
heavy equipment claims.

888.227.5506

cac@centraladjustment.com

www.centraladjustment.com

2021
ARKANSAS, LOUISIANA
& MISSISSIPPI
AGENT HANDBOOK



An Insurance Field Publication
Since 1889

A comprehensive and convenient directory of insurance industry services in the States of Arkansas, Louisiana and Mississippi, including independent insurance agents, P&C and life insurance companies, independent claims adjusters, field reps, life general agents and managers, managing general agents, brokers, underwriters, and insurance organizations.

INSURANCE FIELD COMPANY
25000 Center Ridge Rd. • Cleveland, Ohio 44145
440-835-2000 • 866-533-0400
FAX 440-899-3037
info@barlist.com
www.barlist.com
www.insuranceagentsandbrokers.com

PRICE \$99.00 (incl. S&H)

All Rights Reserved • December 2020
Copyright 1889 • Insurance Field Company, Inc.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Foreword	3
Insurance Organizations	5 - 16
Property & Casualty Companies	17 - 58
Life Companies	59 - 88
MGA/Brokers/Underwriters	89 - 116
Local Insurance Company Home Offices	117 - 120
Agencies	121 - 374
Independent Claims Adjusters	375 - 388

ADVERTISING RATES

(includes one directory)

1/2 FRONT COVER	\$350
BACK COVER	\$550
1/2 PAGE BACK COVER	\$350
INSIDE FRONT COVER	\$350
INSIDE BACK COVER	\$350
PAGE 1	\$350
SPINE	\$375
FULL PAGE (ALL SECTIONS)	\$275
1/2 PAGE (ALL SECTIONS)	\$195
1/4 PAGE (ALL SECTIONS)	\$115
DISPLAY ADS	\$99

PURCHASING OPTIONS

(includes S&H)

DIRECTORY PRICE (1-9).....	\$99 EA.
MULTIPLE DIRECTORIES (10-19)	\$94 EA.
MULTIPLE DIRECTORIES (20+)	\$89 EA.
EXCEL SPREADSHEETS	CALL FOR QUOTE

The information contained herein has been obtained from reliable sources and has been carefully researched and reviewed. However, the Insurance Field Company, Inc. makes no guarantee and assumes no responsibility for any loss or damages that may arise from any inaccuracy that may be contained in this publication.

No part of this publication may be reproduced, stored in a retrieval system, or transmitted, in any form or by any means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording, or otherwise, without the prior written permission of the Insurance Field Company, Inc.

FOREWORD

Insurance Field Company, Inc. (est. 1889) is proud to present the world's oldest, largest, and most up-to-date independent insurance agent directories and the most comprehensive web site available to insurance professionals and the general public.

The valuable information contained in our handbooks is used daily by most every insurance carrier, fellow insurance agents, MGA's, brokers, underwriters, insurance organizations, adjusters, and now the general public via the internet.

No publisher lists more insurance agents than we do! We currently publish directories for 38 states and agents in all 50 states are posted on our web site. Please visit www.insuranceagentsandbrokers.com where you can link directly to our agents' web sites, making communicating with them faster and easier!

Our listings of agents, adjusters, insurance companies and MGA's are updated continuously to provide the highest level of accuracy possible.

In addition to the printed handbooks, electronic versions of our vast database are also available for purchase in Excel spreadsheet format. What a great marketing tool... call for a quote today!

Be sure to look for our exhibit booth at The Big I, PIA, and many other industry trade shows, where we are marketing more aggressively than ever for our listed firms and clients.

Thank you for using our directories. Please remember to advise our listees that you found them in the "green books"!

INSURANCE ORGANIZATIONS

STATE INSURANCE DEPARTMENTS

Alabama Department of Insurance, P.O. Box 303351, Montgomery, AL (36130-3351) FAX (334)241-4192(334)269-3550
insdept@insurance.alabama.gov; www.aldoi.gov
Jim L. Ridling, Commissioner

Alaska Department of Insurance, 550 W. 7th Ave., Ste. 1560, Anchorage, AK (99501) FAX (907)465-3422(907)269-7900
insurance@alaska.gov; www.commerce.alaska.gov
Lori Wing-Heier, Director

Arizona Department of Insurance, 100 N. 15th Ave., Ste. 261, Phoenix, AZ (85007) FAX (602)364-3470(602)364-3100
www.id.state.az.us
Evan G. Daniels, Director

Arkansas Department of Insurance, 1 Commerce Way, Bldg. 4, Ste. 502, Little Rock, AR (72202) FAX (501)371-2618(501)371-2600
insuranceadministration@arkansas.gov; www.insurance.arkansas.gov
Alan McClain, Commissioner

California Department of Insurance, 300 Capitol Mall, Ste. 1700, Sacramento, CA (95814) FAX (916)322-3555(916)492-3500
www.insurance.ca.gov
Ricardo Lara, Commissioner

Colorado Division of Insurance, 1560 Broadway, Ste. 850, Denver, CO (80202) FAX (303)894-7455(303)894-7499
insurance@dora.state.co.us; www.dora.state.co.us/insurance/
Michael Conway, Commissioner

Connecticut Department of Insurance, P.O. Box 816, Hartford, CT (06142-0816) FAX (860)566-7410(860)297-3800
cid.admin@ct.gov; www.ct.gov/cid
Andrew N. Mais, Commissioner

Delaware Department of Insurance, 1351 W. North St., Ste. 101, Dover, DE (19904)(302)674-7300
insurancecommissioner@state.de.us; www.delawareinsurance.gov
Trinidad Navarro, Commissioner

Dept. of Insurance, Securities & Banking, Govt. of DC, 1050 First St., Ste. 801, Washington, DC (20002) FAX (202)535-1196(202)727-8000
disb@dc.gov; www.disb.dc.gov
Karina Woods, Commissioner

Florida Office of Insurance Regulation, 200 E. Gaines St., Tallahassee, FL (32399)(850)413-3140
insurancecommissioner@florir.com; www.florir.com
David Altmaier, Commissioner

Georgia Department of Insurance, 2 Martin L. King, Jr. Dr., 704 W. Tower, Atlanta, GA (30334) FAX (404)657-8542(404)656-2070
agents@oci.ga.gov; www.oci.ga.gov
John F. King, Commissioner

Hawaii Insurance Div., Dept. of Commerce & Consumer Affairs, P.O. Box 3614, Honolulu, HI (96811) FAX (808)586-2806(808)586-2790
insurance@dcca.hawaii.gov; www.cca.hawaii.gov/ins/
Colin M. Hayashida, Commissioner

Idaho Department of Insurance, P.O. Box 83720, Boise, ID (83720-0043) FAX (208)334-4398(208)334-4250
www.doi.idaho.gov
Dean L. Cameron, Director

INSURANCE ORGANIZATIONS

NATIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- AFCO Insurance Premium Finance, 14 Wall St., Ste. 8A-19, New York, NY (10005) FAX (212)401-4436(212)401-4444
newyork@afco.com; www.afco.com
- America's Health Insurance Plans (AHIP), 601 Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Ste. 500, Washington, DC (20004) FAX (202)331-7487(202)778-3200
info@ahip.org; www.ahip.org
- American Academy of Actuaries, 1850 M St. NW, Ste. 300, Washington, DC (20036) FAX (202)872-1948(202)223-8196
downs@actuary.org; www.actuary.org
- American Arbitration Association, 120 Broadway, 21st Fl., New York, NY (10271)(212)716-5800
www.adr.org
- American Association of Insurance Services, 701 Warrenville Rd., Ste. 100, Lisle, IL (60532) FAX (630)681-8356(630)681-8347
www.aaisonline.com
- American Association For Justice, 777 6th St. NW, Ste. 200, Washington, DC (20001)(800)424-2725
help@justice.org; www.justice.org
- American Council of Life Insurers, Inc., 101 Constitution Ave. NW, Ste. 700, Washington, DC (20001)(202)624-2000
webadmin@acll.com; www.acli.com
- American Institute of Marine Underwriters, 14 Wall St., Ste. 820, New York, NY (10005) FAX (212)227-5102(212)233-0550
aimu@aimu.org; www.aimu.org
- American Nuclear Insurers, 95 Glastonbury Blvd., Ste. 300, Glastonbury, CT (06033)(860)682-1301
info@nuclearinsurance.com; www.amnucins.com
- American Property Casualty Insurance Association, 555 12th St. NW, Ste. 550, Washington, DC (20004) FAX (202)293-1219(202)828-7100
www.aiadc.org
- American Property Casualty Insurance Association, 8700 W. Bryn Mawr Ave., Ste. 1200S, Chicago, IL (60631) FAX (847)297-5064(847)297-7800
www.pciaa.net
- American Risk & Insurance Association, Inc., 716 Providence Rd., Malvern, PA (19355) FAX (610)725-1007(610)640-1997
aria@theinstitutes.org; www.aria.org
Mary Ann Cook, Exec. Dir.
- American Society of Safety Professionals, 520 N. Northwest Hwy., Park Ridge, IL (60068)(847)699-2929
customerservice@assp.org; www.assp.org
- Association for Advanced Life Underwriting, 11921 Freedom Dr., Ste. 1100, Reston, VA (20190) FAX (703)641-9885(703)641-9400
membership@aalu.org; www.aalu.org
- Automobile Ins. Plans Service Office (AIPSO), 302 Central Ave., Johnston, RI (02919) FAX (401)528-1409(401)946-2600
riap@aipso.com; www.aipso.com
- Casualty Actuarial Society, 4350 N. Fairfax Dr., Ste. 250, Arlington, VA (22203) FAX (703)276-3108(703)276-3100
office@casact.org; www.casact.org

INSURANCE ORGANIZATIONS

STATE ORGANIZATIONS

- Hon. Order of the Blue Goose Intl. (LA Pond), 20 Elaine Ave, Harahan, LA (70123)(504)738-1080
rlgiraud@cox.net; www.bluegoose.org
Nanette Giraud
- Independent Insurance Agents & Brokers of Louisiana, 18153 E Petroleum Dr., Baton Rouge, LA (70809) FAX (225)819-8027(225)819-8007
jalbright@iiaibl.com; www.iiaibl.com
Jeff Albright, Chief Exec. Officer
See Full Page Ad at Beginning of Agents Section.
- Independent Insurance Agents of Mississippi, 124 Riverview Dr., Flowood, MS (39232-8908) FAX (601)939-9553(601)939-9909
cgraham@msagent.org; www.msagent.org
Clinton Graham, Pres.
See Full Page Ad at Beginning of Agents Section.
- Independent Insurance Agents of Arkansas, 5000 Northshore Dr., North Little Rock, AR (72118) FAX (501)221-0364(501)221-2444
zeno@iiaar.org; www.bigiarkansas.com
Lynn Zeno, Exec. V.P.
See Full Page Ad at Beginning of Agents Section.
- Louisiana Commerce & Trade (LCTA), P.O. Box 86510, Baton Rouge, LA (70879)(225)344-8080
whatsright@lcta.com; www.lcta.com
- Louisiana Home Builders Self Insurers Fund, P.O. Box 2911, Baton Rouge, LA (70821-2911)(225)387-0286
clientservices@lhbasif.com; www.lhbasif.com
- Mississippi Residential Prop. Ins. Underwriting Assn., P.O. Box 5389, Jackson, MS (39296-5389)(601)981-2915
mrpiua@msplans.com; www.msplans.com
- Mississippi Windstorm Underwriting Association, P.O. Box 5389, Jackson, MS (39296-5389) FAX (601)981-2924(601)981-2915
mwua@msplans.com; www.msplans.com
- NAIFA - Arkansas, P.O. Box 26038, Little Rock, AR (72221)(501)868-1733
info@naifa-arkansas.org; www.ar.naifa.org
- NAIFA - Mississippi, 5475 Executive Place, Jackson, MS (39206)(601)981-1522
- NAIFA Louisiana, 5526 Galeria Dr., Baton Rouge, LA (70816)(225)293-5258
- Professional Insurance Agents of Louisiana (PIA), 4021 W.E. Heck Ct., Bldg. K, Baton Rouge, LA (70816)(225)766-7770
jody@piaoflouisiana.com; www.piaoflouisiana.com
Jody M. Boudreaux, CAE, CIC, CISR, Exec. V.P.
See Full Page Ad at Beginning of Agents Section.
- Professional Insurance Agents of Arkansas, Inc., 102 Country Club Pkwy., Ste. 201, Maumelle, AR (72113)(501)225-1645
staci@piaar.com; www.piaar.com
- Property Insurance Association of Louisiana, 433 Metairie Rd., Ste. 400, Metairie, LA (70005) FAX (504)831-3444(504)836-7980
info@pial.org; www.pial.org

INSURANCE ORGANIZATIONS

LOCAL ORGANIZATIONS

Foothills AIFA, 2014 E. Park Ave., Ste. A, Searcy, AR (72143)	(501)268-8654
Independent Insurance Agents of Greater New Orleans, 18153 E. Petroleum Dr., Baton Rouge, LA (70809)	(225)819-8007
www.iiagno.org	
NAIFA - NEA, P.O. Box 2397, Jonesboro, AR (72402)	(870)935-5533
NAIFA - Acadiana, P.O. Box 60033, Lafayette, LA (70596)	(337)981-2639
NAIFA - Central Arkansas, P.O. Box 242482, Little Rock, AR (72223)	
NAIFA - Corinth, P.O. Box 807, Corinth, MS (38835)	(662)286-6329
NAIFA - Golden Triangle, 3920 N. Smith Ave., El Dorado, AR (71730)	(870)862-2926
NAIFA - Golden Triangle MS, P.O. Box 2153, Columbus, MS (39704)	(662)328-9988
NAIFA - Greater New Orleans, 1016 Colonial Club Dr., Harahan, LA (70123)	(507)737-0089
naifagno@outlook.com; www.naifagno.com	
NAIFA - Gulf Coast, 69244 Diamondhead Dr. E, Diamondhead, MS (39525)	(504)453-9774
NAIFA - Hattiesburg, P.O. Box 865, Columbia, MS (39424)	(601)736-3244
NAIFA - Jackson, P.O. Box 13649, Jackson, MS (39236-3649)	(601)981-1522
NAIFA - Laurel, 212 Flem Phillips Rd., Laurel, MS (39443)	(601)498-1788
NAIFA - Meridian, 1300 14th St., Ste. A, Meridian, MS (39301)	(601)553-8696
NAIFA - Mid-Delta, P.O. Box 1145, Greenville, MS (38701)	(662)378-9550
NAIFA - Mid-State, P.O. Box 625, Philadelphia, MS (39350)	(601)656-1484
NAIFA - Natchez, P.O. Box 1328, Natchez, MS (39121)	(601)442-1457
NAIFA - Northeast Mississippi, P.O. Box 2527, Tupelo, MS (38803)	(662)488-8006
NAIFA - Northern Arkansas, 1219-1 Commerce Dr., Mountain Home, AR (72653)	(870)425-7208
NAIFA - Northern Mississippi, P.O. Box 803, Southaven, MS (38671)	(662)342-6566
NAIFA - Northwest Arkansas	(479)372-8129
naifa.nwa@gmail.com	
NAIFA - Oxford, P.O. Box 146, Oxford, MS (38655)	(662)236-1331
NAIFA - Pine Bluff, P.O. Box 5916, Pine Bluff, AR (71611)	(870)534-5200
NAIFA - South Arkansas, 1123 S. University, Ste. 230, Little Rock, AR (72204)	(501)614-7301
NAIFA - Southeast Mississippi, P.O. Box 1584, Pascagoula, MS (39568)	(228)762-7625
NAIFA - Southwest Arkansas, 378 N. Curtis Ave., Pea Ridge, AR (72751)	(479)372-4045
NAIFA - Southwest Mississippi, P.O. Box 708, Hazlehurst, MS (39083)	(601)894-4521

PROPERTY & CASUALTY COMPANIES

21st Century Centennial Insurance Co. - See 21st Century Insurance Co.

21st Century North America Insurance Co. - See 21st Century Insurance Co.

21st Century Premier Insurance Co. - See 21st Century Insurance Co.

Aberdeen Ins. Co. - See Highlands Ins. Group

Acceptance Indemnity Ins. Co. - See IAT Insurance Group

Access Home Insurance Company, 9191 Siegen Lane, #1, Baton Rouge, LA (70810)(225)218-4101

E-mail: johnette.drago@accesshomeinsurance.com

Website: www.accesshomeinsurance.com

Personnel: Joseph King, Co-CEO; Enda McDonnell, Co-CEO; Hale

Campbell, Director; Timothy Cordier, Pres./COO

State/Area Field Representatives

9191 Siegen Lane, #1, Baton Rouge, LA (70810)(225)218-4101

Jamee Sellier, Mktg.- LA

Rusty Ruiz, Mktg.- LA

Warren J. LaFleur, II, Mktg.- LA

Accident Fund Insurance Co. of America (AF Group (Accident Fund)), 200 N. Grand Ave., P.O. Box 40790, Lansing, MI (48901)

.....(866)206-5851

E-mail: AgencyRelations@accidentfund.com

Website: www.accidentfund.com

Personnel: Al Gileczek, CPCU, ARM, Pres.; Troy Mounsey, CPCU, CIC,

CAWC, Dir. Bus. Development

Subsidiary Companies:

Third Coast Underwriters

United Heartland Insurance Co.

Accident Insurance Co. (AIC), 8500 Menaul Blvd. NE, Ste. 590, Albuquerque, NM (87112) FAX (877)396-6215(800)896-6884

Website: www.accinsco.com

Personnel: Doug Sizemore, CEO; William M. Arowood, Pres.; Robert J.

Arowood, V.P.; Darryl Starkey, Chief Mktg. Officer; Robin Geaslin,

Mktg. Coord.

Adriatic Ins. Co., 3501 N. Causeway Blvd., Ste. 1000, Metairie, LA (70002) FAX (504)832-0605(504)838-8100

E-mail: info@adriaticins.com

Website: www.adriaticinsurance.com

Write: Surplus Lines

Aegis Security Insurance Co. (K2 Insurance Services, LLC), 4507 N. Front St., Ste. 200, Harrisburg, PA (17110) FAX (717)657-0340

.....(800)233-2160

E-mail: wlane@aegisfirst.com

Website: www.aegisfirst.com

Write: Mobile Home, Travel Trailers, Motorcycles, Motor Homes, Low

Value Dwellings, Homeowners, Non-standard Auto, Surety, Un-

occupied Homes, Vacant Homes

Personnel: William J. Wollyung, III, Pres./CEO

Agri General Insurance Co./ Rain & Hail Agricultural Ins. (Chubb Group), 9200 Northpark Dr., Ste. 300, Johnston, IA (50131)

FAX (515)599-1101(515)599-1100

E-mail: desmoines@rin hail.com

Website: www.rainhail.com

Subsidiary of The Chubb Group of Insurance Companies

Personnel: Steven C. Harms, Pres.

PROPERTY & CASUALTY COMPANIES

AIG/ American International Group (American International Group), 180 Maiden Ln., New York, NY (10038)(212)770-7000

E-mail: IR@aig.com

Website: www.aig.com

Personnel: Brian Duperreault, CEO; Peter Zaffino, Pres./COO; Douglas Dachille, EVP/ Chief Invest. Officer; Kevin Hogan, Exec. V.P./Chief Exec. Officer

Subsidiary Companies:

AIG/ American General Life Insurance Co.

Audubon Indemnity Co.(write: *Fire & Allied Lines, Automobile*

Liability, Automobile Physical Damage, Single Limit Liability, Burglary & Glass, General Liability, Homeowners, Special Multi-Peril)

Blackboard Insurance Co.

Commerce & Industry Insurance Co.

Granite State Insurance Co.

Lexington Insurance Co.(write: *Surplus Excess Lines*)

National Union Fire Insurance Co. of Pittsburgh

AIX Group/ Hanover Programs (Hanover Group), 440 Lincoln St., Worcester, MA (01653)(716)856-3722

E-mail: bschultz@aixgroup.com

Website: www.aixgroup.com

Subsidiary of AIX Group/ Hanover Programs

Personnel: Robert Schultz, Pres.; Brad Isaacson, Reg. Pres.- East Coast;

Russell Renvyle, Reg. Pres.- Midwest Region; Craig Rappaport, COO;

Edward Klotz, Chief Undwr, Officer

Alaska National Insurance Co., 7001 Jewel Lake Rd., Anchorage, AK (99502) FAX (907)266-9252(907)248-2642

Write: *Property, Liability, Worker's Compensation, Ocean Marine, Inland Marine, Fidelity & Surety Bonds*

Personnel: George Stephen Suddock, Ch. of Bd.; David P. Jones, Pres.;

Gary B. Oehler, Exec. V.P.; Raymond J. McMahon, Exec. V.P.; Roger

Moseley, Sr. V.P.; Terry Kordewick, Sr. V.P.; Bernie D. Raven, Sr.

V.P.; William Stewart, Sr. V.P.; Richard B. Suddock, Sr. V.P.,

Finance; John L. Ramey, Sr. V.P.; Susan A. Harvey, V.P. Clms.;

Patricia A. Henderson, V.P.; Edith A. Goodgame, V.P.; Bruce A.

Brown, V.P.; Charles Bean, V.P.; Heather Double, V.P.; Ann Hawks,

V.P.; Scott Lincoln, V.P.; Aze Azegami, Treas.; Dolores Keenan, V.P.

& Sec.

Alfa Insurance Co. (Alfa Insurance Group), 2108 E. South Blvd., P.O.

Box 11000, Montgomery, AL (36116) FAX (334)288-0905

.....(334)288-3900

Website: www.alfacompanies.com

Write: *Automobile Bodily Injury, Medical Payments, Property Damage, Uninsured Motorists, Automobile Physical Damage, Fire, Homeowners*

Personnel: Jimmy Parnell, Pres./CEO; Al Dees, Exec. V.P.- Mktg.;

Tommy Coshatt, Exec. V.P.- Oper.

Subsidiary Companies:

Alfa Life Ins. Corp.(write: *Ordinary, Universal, Term, Accident & Health*)

Alfa Mutual Fire Ins. Co.(write: *Standard Fire & Machinery Floater*)

Alfa Mutual General Ins. Co.(write: *Automobile, Homeowners, Chattel Mortgage Policies (rec. & non-rec.)*)

Allianz Insurance Co. (Allianz AG), 2350 Empire Ave., Burbank, CA (91505-4669) FAX (818)260-7207(818)260-7500

Personnel: Kevin Callahan, CEO, Pres.; Paul D. Kaduk, Exec. V.P.;

Dennis Raab, CFO

Subsidiary Companies:

Allianz Underwriters Ins. Co.

Allianz Underwriters Ins. Co. - See Allianz Insurance Co.

Allstate Indem. Co. - See Allstate Ins. Co.

PROPERTY & CASUALTY COMPANIES

Allstate Ins. Co. (Allstate Insurance Group), 2775 Sanders Rd., Northbrook, IL (60062).....(847)402-5000

Website: www.allstate.com

Personnel: Tom J. Wilson, Chmn./CEO

Subsidiary Companies:

Allstate Benefits

Allstate Indem. Co.

Allstate Life Ins. Co.

Allstate Prop. & Cas. Ins. Co.

Allstate Prop. & Cas. Ins. Co. - See Allstate Ins. Co.

American Agricultural Insurance Co. (AAIC), 1501 E. Woodfield Rd., Ste. 300-W, Schaumburg, IL (60173) FAX (847)969-2752

.....(847)969-2900

E-mail: webmaster@aaic.com

Website: www.aaic.com

Write: Multiple Line Reinsurance

Personnel: Janet Katz, Exec. V.P./CEO; Robert Stallman, Jr., Sr. V.P.-Admin.; Chuck Van Kampen, Sr. V.P./Actuary

American Commerce Insurance Co. (MAPFRE) (MAPFRE U.S.A. Corp.), 3590 Twin Creeks Dr., Columbus, OH (43204).....(614)272-6951

Website: www.mapfreinsurance.com

Write: Automobile, Homeowners

Subsidiary Companies:

Commerce West Ins. Co.(*write: Automobile, Miscellaneous Liability*)

American Contractors Indemnity Company, 9841 Airport Blvd., 9th Floor, Los Angeles, CA (90045) FAX (310)649-0416....(310)649-0990

Write: Surety & Fidelity

Personnel: Frank Lanak, Corp. Counsel; Robert Thomas, Pres. & CEO; Lee Back, COO; Jim Ferguson, Corp. Sec./Treas.

American Economy Ins. Co. - See Liberty Mutual Insurance Co.

American Family Connect Property & Casualty Insurance Co. (American Family Insurance Group), 3500 Packerland Dr., DePere, WI (54115)

FAX (920)330-5607(888)239-9953

Website: www.connectbyamfam.com

Personnel: James M. Cracchiolo, Chmn./CEO

Subsidiary Companies:

IDS Property Casualty Ins. Co.

American Family Home Ins. Co. - See American Modern Insurance Group

American Fire & Cas. Co. - See Ohio Casualty Insurance Co. (Liberty Mutual)

American Guarantee & Liability Ins. Co. (Zurich Insurance Group-United States), 1299 Zurich Way, Schaumburg, IL (60196)

FAX (847)517-8585(847)605-6000

Website: www.zurichna.com

Write: Casualty, Fire & Allied Lines, Fidelity Bonds, Boiler & Machinery, Workers' Compensation

Subsidiary of Zurich North America

Personnel: Mark E. Knipfer, Pres./COO

The American Ins. Co. - See Fireman's Fund Insurance Company

American Modern Insurance Group (American Modern Insurance Group), 7000 Midland Blvd., P.O. Box 5323, Cincinnati, OH

(45201-5323) FAX (513)943-7111(513)943-7200

E-mail: webinfo@amig.com

Website: www.amig.com

Write: Automobile Physical Damage, Mobile Home, Mortgage, Fire, Low Value Dwelling, Commercial Multi-Peril, Inland Marine, Surety

Personnel: Manuel Rios, Pres./CEO; Kevin Morreale, Business Development; Tammy Nelson, Marketing; Dick Dowd, Sales

LIFE COMPANIES

5 Star Life Insurance Co., 909 N. Washington St., Alexandria, VA (22314) FAX (703)224-0214.....(800)776-2322
E-mail: info@5starlife.com
Website: www.5starlifeinsurance.com
Personnel: Mark Singleton, Pres.; Kimberly Wooding, Exec. V.P.

AAA Life Insurance Co., 17900 N. Laurel Park Dr., Livonia, MI (48152) FAX (888)223-6534(888)422-7020
Website: www.aalife.com

Ability Insurance Co., 1515 S. 75th St., P.O. Box 3735, Omaha, NE (68103) FAX (866)499-1784.....(877)795-8493
E-mail: dlawler@abilityre.net
Website: www.abilityinsurance.com
Write: Long Term Care & Life
Personnel: Kenneth King, CEO; Frederick John Yosua, Jr., Pres.

Aetna Inc. (Aetna Inc.), 151 Farmington Ave., Hartford, CT (06156)(860)273-0128
Website: www.aetna.com
Personnel: Karen S. Lynch, Pres.; Richard di Benedetto, Exec. V.P.; Rick Jelinek, Exec. V.P.

Subsidiary Companies:
Aetna Life Insurance Co.
Continental Life Insurance Company(*write: Whole Life, Limited Pay Whole Life, Term Life, Grandchild Rider*)

Aetna Life Insurance Co. - See Aetna Inc.

AFLAC, Inc., 1932 Wynnnton Rd., Columbus, GA (31999) FAX (800)448-8922(706)323-3431
Website: www.aflac.com
Personnel: Daniel P. Amos, Chmn./CEO; Paul S. Amos, Pres./COO; Max K. Broden, Exec. V.P./Chief Distribution Officer

AIG/ American General Life Insurance Co. (American International Group), P.O. Box 305355, Nashville, TN (37230-5355).....(844)930-0370
Website: www.aig.com/life

Alfa Insurance Co. (Alfa Insurance Group), 2108 E. South Blvd., P.O. Box 11000, Montgomery, AL (36116) FAX (334)288-0905(334)288-3900
Website: www.alfacompanies.com
Write: Automobile Bodily Injury, Medical Payments, Property Damage, Uninsured Motorists, Automobile Physical Damage, Fire, Homeowners
Personnel: Jimmy Parnell, Pres./CEO; Al Dees, Exec. V.P.- Mktg.; Tommy Coshatt, Exec. V.P.- Oper.

Subsidiary Companies:
Alfa Life Ins. Corp.(*write: Ordinary, Universal, Term, Accident & Health*)
Alfa Mutual Fire Ins. Co.(*write: Standard Fire & Machinery Floater*)
Alfa Mutual General Ins. Co.(*write: Automobile, Homeowners, Chattel Mortgage Policies (rec. & non-rec.)*)

Alfa Life Ins. Corp. - See Alfa Insurance Co.

Allianz Life Insurance Company of North America (Allianz AG), P.O. Box 1344, Minneapolis, MN (55416-1297) FAX (763)582-6002(800)950-5872
Website: www.allianzlife.com
Write: Individual Life Insurance, Annuities, Long Term Care & Life, Annuity & Health Reinsurance
Personnel: Walter White, Pres./CEO; Tom Burns, Chief Distribution Officer; Nancy Jones, Chief Mktg. Officer; Neil McKay, Chief Actuary; Bill Gaumont, Chief Financial Officer; Cathy Mahone, Chief Admin. Officer

LIFE COMPANIES

Allstate Life Ins. Co. (Allstate Insurance Group), 2775 Sanders Rd., Northbrook, IL (60062) FAX (847)402-4371(847)402-5000
Website: www.allstate.com

Subsidiary of Allstate Ins. Co.

Personnel: Thomas J. Wilson, CEO; James DeVries, EVP

Amalgamated Life Insurance Co., 333 Westchester Ave., White Plains, NY (10604) FAX (914)367-4115(914)367-5000
E-mail: kspalding@amalgamatedlife.com

Website: www.amalgamatedlife.com

Personnel: Paul Mallen, Pres./CEO; John Thornton, Exec.V.P.

Sales/Mktg.; Timothy J. Kristof, Sr. V.P./ CFO

American Fidelity Assurance Co. / Life Division, 2000 N. Classen Blvd., P.O. Box 25523, Oklahoma City, OK (73125-0523)

FAX (405)523-3841(405)523-2000

American Fidelity Life Insurance Co., 500 S. Palafox, Ste. 200, Pensacola, FL (32502) FAX (850)453-5440(850)456-7401

Website: www.amfifsite.com

Write: Ordinary

Personnel: R. E. Mauch, Pres.; Jack Yancey, V.P. & Sec.; Carol Harrison, Treas.

American Home Life Insurance Co., 400 S. Kansas Ave., P.O. Box 1497, Topeka, KS (66601) FAX (785)235-0881(785)235-6276

Website: www.amhomelife.com

Write: Ordinary Life, Term, Final Expense, Preneed

Personnel: Steven S. Lobell, Pres./CEO; Les E. Diehl, Sr.V.P./ Gen. Counsel; Tom Lobell, V.P.- Mktg.

American Income Life Ins. Co. (Torchmark Corporation), 1200 Wooded Acres, P.O. Box 2608, Waco, TX (76797) FAX (254)761-6670

.....(254)761-6400

Website: www.aillife.com

American Integrity Life Insurance Co., P.O. Box 22805, Hot Springs, AR (71903) FAX (888)332-5144(866)524-5433

Website: www.aillc.com

American Life & Accident Ins. Co. of Kentucky, 471 W. Main St., Ste. 500, Louisville, KY (40202) FAX (502)585-6709(502)585-5347

Write: Industrial Life, Ordinary Life

Personnel: Nancy Lampton, CEO; Frank B. Hower, Jr.

American Modern Insurance Group (American Modern Insurance Group), 7000 Midland Blvd., P.O. Box 5323, Cincinnati, OH

(45201-5323) FAX (513)943-7111(513)943-7200

E-mail: webinfo@amig.com

Website: www.amig.com

Write: Automobile Physical Damage, Mobile Home, Mortgage, Fire, Low Value Dwelling, Commercial Multi-Peril, Inland Marine, Surety

Personnel: Manuel Rios, Pres./CEO; Kevin Morreale, Business Development; Tammy Nelson, Marketing; Dick Dowd, Sales

Subsidiary Companies:

American Family Home Ins. Co.(*write: Automobile Physical Damage, Mobile Home, Mortgage, Fire, Low Value Dwelling, Commercial Multi-Peril, Inland Marine*)

American Modern Life Ins. Co.

American Modern Lloyds Ins. Co.(*write: Fire & Allied Lines, Homeowners Multi Peril*)

American Southern Home Ins. Co.(*write: Automobile Physical Damage, Mobile Home, Mortgage, Fire, Low Value Dwelling, Commercial Multi-Peril, Inland Marine, Surety*)

American Western Home Ins. Co.(*write: Automobile Physical Damage, Mobile Home, Mortgage, Fire, Low Value Dwelling, Commercial Multi-Peril, Inland Marine, Surety*)

G.U.I.C.(*write: Automobile Physical Damage, Fire, Allied Lines*)

LIFE COMPANIES

American Modern Life Ins. Co. - See American Modern Insurance Group

American National Insurance Co. (American National Financial Group),
One Moody Plaza, Galveston, TX (77550) FAX (409)766-6663
.....(409)763-4661

Website: www.anico.com

Write: Ordinary Life, Industrial Life, Accident & Health, Credit Life, Hospitalization

Personnel: Robert L. Moody, Chmn./CEO; G. R. Ferdinandtsen, Pres./COO; David A. Behrens, Exec. V.P.- Marketing

Subsidiary Companies:

American National Life Insurance Co. of New York

American National Prop. & Cas. Co. (ANPAC)

Farm Family Companies(*write: Automobile, General Liability, Fire, Homeowners, Farmowners, Workers' Compensation, Inland Marine, Burglary, Farm Umbrella, Commercial Property*)

Standard Life & Accident Ins. Co. (SLAICO)

State/Area Field Representatives

1635 Popps Ferry Road, Ste. C2, Biloxi, MS (39532)

FAX (228)392-8613(228)392-7777

American Republic Insurance Co. (American Enterprise Group, Inc.),

601 6th Ave., P.O. Box 1, Des Moines, IA (50306)

FAX (515)247-2435(515)245-2000

Website: www.americanrepublic.com

Personnel: Michael Abbott, Chmn., CEO, & Pres.; Sarah Roy, Sr. V.P./CFO/Treas.; Mary Durand, Corp. Sec.; Tom Peterson, Sr. V.P. Adminstr.

American United Life Ins. Co. (AUL) (OneAmerica), One American Sq.,
P.O. Box 368, Indianapolis, IN (46206) FAX (317)285-5114

.....(317)285-1877

Website: www.oneamerica.com

Write: 401(k)s, Retirement Plans, Individual Life, Annuities, Long-Term Care, Group Credit Life

Subsidiary Companies:

The State Life Ins. Co.(*write: Long-Term Care*)

American-Amicable Life Ins. Co. of Texas (American Amicable Group),

425 Austin Ave., P.O. Box 2549, Waco, TX (76702-2549)

FAX (254)297-2105(254)297-2777

E-mail: contactus@americanamicable.com

Website: www.americanamicable.com

Write: Ordinary Life

Personnel: S. Lanny Peavy, Pres. & CEO; Michael J. Blanton, V.P.; Joe Dunlap, Exec. V.P.; Darren Sliva, V.P.- Sales

Subsidiary Companies:

Occidental Life Ins. Co. of North Carolina

Pioneer American Ins. Co.(*write: Ordinary Life*)

Pioneer Security Life Ins. Co.

Americo Financial Life & Annuity Insurance Co. (Americo Life, Inc.),

P.O. Box 410288, Kansas City, MO (64141-0288)

FAX (800)395-9238(800)231-0801

E-mail: contactamerico@americo.com

Website: www.americo.com

Subsidiary Companies:

The College Life Ins. Co. of America

Financial Assurance Life Insurance Company

National Farmers Union Life Ins. Co.

The Ohio State Life Insurance Co.

Ameriprise Life Insurance (Ameriprise Financial), 55 Ameriprise Financial
Center, Minneapolis, MN (55474)(800)535-2001

Website: www.ameriprise.com

Personnel: James M. Cracchiolo, Chmn./CEO

MANAGING GENERAL AGENTS, BROKERS, UNDERWRITERS

Acadiana Special Risks

117 Heymann Blvd., Ste. 10, Lafayette, LA (70503)
 FAX (337)235-3417(337)237-2000
 ghebert@acadianarisks.com
(Glenn Hebert, Pres.)
AIG; Century Sur.; Essex; Gemini; Lexington; Lloyds; Natl. Union.
Member: LSLA.

Advantage Network Brokerage

124 Lisa Ln., Mandeville, LA (70448) FAX (985)792-0776
(985)792-0771
 wayne@anbrokerage.com, www.anbrokerage.com
(Wayne Schmidt, Managing Partner; Steve Coriell, Managing Partner)
Member: GAMA, NALU.

AFG Partners, Ltd.

111 John St., Ste. 7, New York, NY (10038) FAX (212)406-3192
(212)732-1100
 ledelman@afgins.com, www.afgins.com
(Lester Edelman; Mauro Maietti)
Arch; AIG; Beazley; Catlin; Hartford; Hiscox; Hudson; Ironshore; Lloyds;
Navigators; Seneca. MGA: AIG.
Member: PIWA, NAPSLO.

Agency Services of Arkansas, Inc.

11807 Hinson Road, Little Rock, AR (72212) FAX (501)223-3791
(501)224-7739
 info@theasagroup.com, www.theasagroup.com
(Jiggs Ramsey)
Provident Mut.; Security CT; Westcoast Life.

Alcor General Agency, Inc.

929 Olive St., Shreveport, LA (71104) FAX (318)424-9551
(318)226-9549
 al@alcorins.net, www.alcorins.net
(Al Barrera, Pres.)
Atlanta Ins. Co.; Lloyds of London.

All Risks, Ltd.

865 Fulton St., Ste. 420, New Orleans, LA (70130)
 FAX (972)850-1901(504)708-1800
 ghargrove@allrisks.com, www.allrisks.com
(Glenn Hargrove, Managing Dir.)

All Risks, Ltd.

10150 York Rd., Fl. 5, Hunt Valley, MD (21030-3354)
 FAX (410)828-8179(410)828-5810
 cmcgovern@allrisks.com, www.allrisks.com
 (800)366-5810.
(Matt Nichols, Pres.; Nick Cortezi, CEO; Rex Regan, V.P./VA & NC;
Chris McGovern, V.P. Natl. Programs; Dave Rucker, V.P. SE Region;
Marti Dickinson, Corp. Dir.; Jim Vajda, V.P.; Marcus Paynem, Mng.
Dir. Brokerage; Jack Lassen, CFO)
Admiral; Aspen; Colony; Crum & Forster; Evanston; Everest; James
River; Natl. Indem.; Northland; Scottsdale.
Member: IIA, PIA, AAMGA, NAPSLO, MSLA, VASLA, PASLA, PLUS.

AllStar Financial Group

Two Perimeter Park S, Ste. 425 E, Birmingham, AL (35243)
 FAX (205)969-7683(205)969-7687
 sstoltzner@allstarfg.com, www.allstarfinancialgroup.com
(Scott Stoltzner, V.P./Br. Mgr.)

MANAGING GEN AGENTS, BROKERS, UNDERWRITERS

American E & S Insurance Brokers New York, Inc.

40 Fulton St., 15th Floor, New York, NY (10038) FAX (212)766-1019
.....(212)619-4220

(Denis Brady, CEO/Pres.; Phil Cacioppo, Sr. V.P.)

*American Equity; CNA E. & S.; Fulcrum; Gulf; Interstate; Lloyds;
Ranger; Reliance; RLI; Scottsdale; Travelers.*

American Insurance Services, Inc.

218 S. Peters Rd., Ste. 207, Knoxville, TN (37923)

FAX (865)539-4090(800)264-0654

tmanner@amerinserv.com, www.amerinserv.com

(Tom Manner, CLTC, Pres.; Kevin Manner, CLTC, V.P.)

Genworth; John Hancock; Mut. of Omaha; and multiple Medicare cos.

American Management Corporation Insurance Services

1109 Oak St., Conway, AR (72032) FAX (501)932-3135

.....(501)932-5799

todd.flagg@amcins.com, www.amcinsurance.com

(Renee Halman; Todd Flagg; Tammie Darter)

ACE; Alterra; American Empire; American Modern; American Reliable;

Amtrust; American Undrs.; Catlin; Colony; Empire; Essex; FMR; Great

American Group; Lexington; Seneca; Undrs. at Lloyds; Zurich.

Member: AAMGA, NAPSLO.

Americas Insurance Co.

400 Poydras St., Ste. 1150, New Orleans, LA (71201) (504)528-9555

ray.pate@americas-insurance.com, www.americas-insurance.com

(R. Ray Pate, Jr., Pres./CEO)

Amerisafe General Agency, Inc.

2301 Hwy. 190 West, De Ridder, LA (70634) FAX (800)618-2034

.....(866)395-2424

tstout@amerisafe.com, www.agaimga.com

(Theresa Stout)

AMFED Companies, L.L.C.

576 Highland Colony Pkwy., Ste. 300, Ridgeland, MS (39157)

FAX (601)853-2727(601)853-4949

steve.weeks@amfed.com, www.amfed.com

(John W. Roberts, Pres.; Michael G. Richardson, Exec. V.P.; Steve

Weeks, Dir. Bus. Development)

American Livestock; American Modern Home; American Western;

Employers Reinsurance; Farmers; Lexington; Lloyd's of London;

United Coastal.

AmWINS Access Insurance Services

One Gresham Landing, Stockbridge, GA (30281)(678)586-2200

beth.jenkins@amwins.com, www.amwins.com

(Beth Jenkins)

AmWINS Access Insurance Services, LLC

11607 Southfork Ave., Baton Rouge, LA (70816)(225)706-4930

chad.sheppard@amwins.com, www.amwins.com

(Chad Sheppard; Tammy Culmone)

Amwins Brokerage of Georgia

3630 Peachtree Rd. NE, Ste. 1700, Atlanta, GA (30326)

.....(404)920-3700

sam.baig@amwins.com, www.amwins.com

(Sam Baig)

AmWINS Brokerage of Texas, Inc.

5910 N. Central Expwy., Ste. 500, Dallas, TX (75206)

FAX (214)528-9101(214)528-3999

todd.teitell@amwins.com, www.amwins.com

LOCAL INSURANCE COMPANY HOME OFFICES

ARKANSAS

- CONWAY** — 26,481 — Faulkner Co.
American Underwriters Insurance Co., 1000 SWN Dr., Ste. 303,
(72032) FAX (501)450-6914.....(501)450-7400
Marc J. Adee, Chmn./CEO; Will Beason, Mktg. Mgr.
Subsidiary of Crum & Forster Insurance Co.
- HOT SPRINGS** — 32,462 — Garland Co.
American Integrity Life Insurance Co., P.O. Box 22805, (71903)
FAX (888)332-5144(866)524-5433
- JONESBORO** — 46,535 — Craighead Co.
Southern Pioneer Property & Casualty, 2816 Longview Dr., P.O. Box
16537, (72403) FAX (870)336-6100.....(870)336-3100
Ben Hyneman, Chmn.; Hal Hyneman, Pres.; Brian Hyneman,
Sec./Treas.; Hunter Hyneman, V.P.

LOUISIANA

- BATON ROUGE** — 219,531 — East Baton Rouge
Access Home Insurance Company, 9191 Siegen Lane, #1, (70810)
.....(225)218-4101
Joseph King, Co-CEO; Enda McDonnell, Co-CEO; Hale Campbell,
Director; Timothy Cordier, Pres./COO
Louisiana Farm Bureau Mut. Ins. Co., 9516 Airline Hwy., P.O. Box
95004, (70815) FAX (225)922-6336.....(225)922-6200
Ronald Anderson, Pres.; Wynne Jacobs, Exec. V.P.; Gail Chisum, V.P.-
Sales
Louisiana Workers Compensation Corp. (LWCC), 2237 S. Acadian
Thruway, Ste. 800, (70808).....(225)924-7788
Kristin W. Wall, Pres./ CEO; Michael Stiltner, Sr.V/P/ General Counsel;
Seth Irby, Chief Mktg. Officer
Starmount Life Insurance Co., 8485 Goodwood Blvd. P.O. Box 98100,
(70898) FAX (225)926-6292.....(225)926-2888
Hans Sternberg, Chmn.; Erich Sternberg, Pres.; Donna W. Sternberg,
Exec. V.P.; Deborah Sternberg, Sr. V.P.
Stonetrust Commercial Insurance Co., 5615 Corporate Blvd., (70808)
FAX (866)923-1871(225)923-1050
Michael G. Dileo, Pres./CEO; M. Shane Treigle, CFO/ Treas.; Robert F.
Wolf, V.P./ Chief Actuary; Jeffrey H. Skaggs, Sr. V.P.- Underwriting
& Mktg.
- DE RIDDER** — 9,868 — Beauregard Parish
Amerisafe, Inc., 2301 Highway 190 West, (70634)
FAX (800)450-1091(337)463-9052
C. Allen Bradley, Chmn./ CEO; G. Janelle Frost, Pres./ COO; Craig P.
Leach, Exec. V.P./ Sales & Mktg.; Donald McNabb, Mktg. Mgr.

ARKANSAS AGENCIES

• ARKADELPHIA

—10,014—

Clark Co.

Max Brown Insurance

812 Clinton St. (71923) FAX (870)246-9834.....(870)246-9834
ibmax@att.net
(Max Brown)

Pennington Insurance, Inc.

107 N. 26th St. (71923) FAX (870)246-3571.....(870)246-3700
(Larry Pennington)

Price & Company, Inc.

1015 Caddo St. (71923) FAX (870)246-4625.....(870)246-5573
nathan@pricecoinsurance.com; www.pricecoinsurance.com
(Nathan A. Price)

• ASHDOWN

—5,150—

Little River Co.

Ashdown Insurance Agency, Inc.

319 NW Front St. (71822) FAX (870)898-2789.....(870)898-2788
ashdownins@sbcglobal.net
(Darren Adkison)

• AUGUSTA

—2,759—

Woodruff Co.

Anderson Insurance Agency

101 S. 2nd St., P.O. Box 525 (72006).....(870)919-0246
david19212000@yahoo.com
(David Anderson, Owner)

The Pruitt Agency

121 S. 2nd St. (72006).....(870)347-2626
stan.stanley@pruittagency.net; www.pruittagency.net
(Stan Stanley)

• BATESVILLE

—9,187—

Independence Co.

Best One-Stop Insurance Inc.

801 Harrison St. (72501) FAX (870)793-0093.....(870)793-7331
(Jeremy Carter)

Block Insurance

2121 Harrison St. (72501).....(870)793-6391
adickey@blockinsurance.com; www.blockinsurance.com
(Phillip Greer, Owner; Amanda Dickey)
Allstate; America First; Columbia Grp.; EMC; Encompass;
Harleysville; Hartford; Progressive; Safeco; Travelers.

Bone Insurance Agency, Inc.

806 Harrison St. (72501) FAX (870)793-2282.....(870)793-2273
(Mary Carter, Owner)

Community Insurance Professionals

1325 Harrison St., 2nd Fl. (72501) FAX (870)612-3470
.....(870)612-3400
aclark@firstcommunity.net; www.firstcommunityinsurance.net
(Anthony Clark)
Agents Mut.; American Modern; Arkansas BC/BS; Auto-Owners;
Cameron Mut.; EMC Group; Farmers Union Mut.; FirstComp;
Foremost; Hartford; MDOW; MetLife; Natl. Security Grp.; Philadelphia;
Progressive; Safeco; State Auto; United Home.

Crouch Insurance Agency

249 Eagle Mountain Blvd., Ste. 400 (72501).....(870)793-2327
crouchins@yahoo.com; www.alcrouchinsurance.com
(Al Crouch, Owner)
Aetna; Arkansas BC & BS; Delta Dental; Golden Rule Life; John
Alden/Fortis; John Hancock; Mutual of Omaha; North American;
Transamerica; Travelers; Unicare; United Healthcare.

ARKANSAS AGENCIES

• BATESVILLE (Cont.)

Randy Reichardt Insurance Agency

510 S. St. Louis St (72501) FAX (870)698-2933(870)698-2928
 randy@reichardtinsurance.com; www.reichardtinsurance.com
(Randy Reichardt, Owner; Michelle Reichardt)
AMIC; Columbia Lloyds; Country Living; Equity; Farmers Union Mut.;
Natl. Security Grp.; Safeco; State Auto.

White River Insurance Agency, Inc.

1141 E. Main St., Ste. 300 (72501) FAX (870)793-6402
(870)793-9853
 johnc@wria.com; www.wria.com
(John Cooke, Co-Owner/Pres.; Buddy Vinson, Co-Owner)
Allstate; American Modern; Cameron Mut.; Columbia; Cornerstone;
Equity; First Ins. Funding; FirstComp; Hanover; Hartford; MetLife;
Premium Fin.; Progressive; Safeco; Travelers; Union Standard; United
Home; Vision; Zurich.

• BEEBE

—4,455—

White Co.

Beebe Insurance Center, Inc.

2108 W. Dewitt Henry Dr. (72012) FAX (501)882-2880
(501)882-5118
 beebeinsur@sbcglobal.net; www.beebeinsurancecenter.com
(Tammy Walburn, Owner; Jan Davis)
AG Workers; Agents Mut.; AIG; Allstate; American Family; American
Modern; Cameron; Chubb; CNA; CNA Surety; Dairyland; Equity;
Encompass; Farmers Union; Foremost; Hagerty; Hartford; MDOW;
MetLife; Mut. of Omaha; NCCI; Progressive; Prudential; Safeco; State
Auto; Traders; Travelers; Trexis; United Home; Zurich.

• BELLA VISTA

Benton Co.

Village Insurance, Inc.

2860 Bella Vista Way (72714) FAX (479)855-2575.....(479)855-3076
 doug@villageinsurance.net; www.villageinsurance.net
(Doug Bachman, Pres.; Simon Keogh; John Vorisek, CIC)

• BENTON

—18,177—

Saline Co.

A Plus Insurance Center

1200 Ferguson Dr., Ste. 5 (72015) FAX (844)273-3204
(501)776-9999
 aplusins-swright@att.net; www.aplusark.com
(Sonya Wright)
See main office in Little Rock for a list of carriers.

Carter Insurance Agency, Inc.

1352 Salem Rd. (70219) FAX (501)547-9044(501)847-1414
 ccarter@carter-insurance.com; www.carter-insurance.com
(Chad Carter)
American Modern; Auto-Owners; Cameron Mut.; Columbia; Foremost;
Hanover; Progressive; Safeco; State Auto.

Donnell Insurance Agency, LLC

2719 Cody Rd. (72015)(501)315-3118
 dale@donnellinsuranceagency.com; www.donnellinsuranceagency.com
(David Donnell; Dale Miller)

The Gann Agency

P.O. Box 2577 (72018) FAX (501)653-2405(501)653-0039
 nick@thegannagency.com; www.thegannagency.com
(Nick Gann, Owner; Melissa Weeks, Partner)
American Modern; Cornerstone; Dairyland; EMC; First Comp; Foremost;
Imperial Flood; MDOW; National Sec.; Progressive; Republic; Safeco;
Travelers; United Home.

LOUISIANA AGENCIES

• ABBEVILLE

—11,187—

Vermilion Parish

Richard A. Broussard Insurance Agency, Inc.

P.O. Box 189 (70511-0189) FAX (337)893-4309.....(337)893-5183
denise@rbroussardins.com
(Richard A. Broussard, Owner)

Dave Holley Insurance Agency

1049 W. Summers Dr., Ste. A-B (70510) FAX (337)893-4408
.....(337)893-5871
bholley@daveholleyinsurance.com; www.daveholleyinsurance.com
(Dave Holley, Owner)

Hometown Insurance of Acadiana

1400 S. State St. (70510) FAX (337)224-6827(337)422-6911
andrew@hometowncoverage.com
(Andrew Robichaux)

Thomas Insurance Agency, Inc.

312 S. State St. (70510) FAX (337)893-5558(337)893-5515
thomins@connections-lct.com; www.thomasinsurancela.com
(Kay S. Thomas, Pres.; Marilyn Thomas Cabrol, V.P.; Michael Lejeune, Secy./Treas.)

ASI Lloyds; Foremost; Gulfstream; Imperial Fire & Cas.; Lighthouse;
Occidental; Progressive; Safeway; Southern Fidelity.
Member: IIA.

Thomson, Smith & Leach Insurance Group

809 W. Sommers Dr. (70510) FAX (337)893-2914(337)893-2883
abbeville@tslins.com; www.tslins.com
(Ruben "Ben" Rivera, V.P.)
See main office in Lafayette, LA for a list of carriers.

• ABITA SPRINGS

—1,296—

St. Tammany Parish

Guardian Insurance Group, LLC

744 Plantation Dr. (70420)(504)432-2702
tonipazos@bellsouth.net
(Toni Pazos)

• ALEXANDRIA

—49,188—

Rapides Parish

American Delta Insurance Services, LLC

5401-B Jackson St. Ext. (71303) FAX (318)448-4029 .(318)448-4009
donna.vilar@adis-ins.com; www.americandeltainsurance.com
(Donna Vilar, LUTCF, CISR, Owner/Agt.)

Beasley-Keith Insurance Agency

1359 Peterman Dr. (71303).....(318)747-1818
customerservice@beasleykeithins.com; www.beasleykeithins.com
See main office in Bossier City, LA for a list of carriers.

Best & Swains Insurance Agency

2826 Lee St. (71301) FAX (318)442-2935.....(318)473-8178
(Sharon O'Neil)

Blake Agency

4016 Parliament Drive (71303) FAX (318)487-6169.....(318)487-1967
(Robert Blake, Jr., Owner)

Brown & Brown Insurance

4615 Parliament Dr., Ste. 200 (71303) FAX (318)442-2655
.....(318)445-2431
tjarrett@bblouisiana.com; www.bbgulfstates.com
(Terry Jarrett, EVP)

BXS Insurance, subsid. or BancorpSouth Bank

4600 Jackson St. (71303) FAX (318)445-5686(318)619-2920
www.bancorpsouth.com/insurance

LOUISIANA AGENCIES

• ALEXANDRIA (Cont.)

Chenvert Insurance Agency

2130 Main St., P.O. Drawer 1392 (71302) FAX (318)445-3534
(318)445-3449
 chenvert@suddenlinkmail.com
(Nick Chenvert, Jr., Pres.)

The Firm of Cenla Property & Casualty, LLC

78 Versailles Blvd., Ste. B (71303)(318)445-5080
 duane.heard@thefirmofcenla.com; www.thefirmofcenla.com
(Duane Heard)
Anchor General; Foremost; Natl. General; Progressive; Safeco.

First Choice Insurance

2600 A Hwy. 28-E (71301) FAX (318)487-1787(318)487-1990
 firstchoice@suddenlink.net; www.dontmonkeyaround.net
(Christy O'Quin)
*American Modern; Americas; Bankers; Foremost; Imperial; Kemper;
 Safeco; Unitrin.*

Glankler Financial Services

5607 Dyer Dr. (71302) FAX (318)473-2373(318)487-0095
 lgankler@ft.newyorklife.com
(Leslie Glankler)
Fortis; New York Life Ins. Co.; Provident Life & Acc.; UNUM Life

Gulf Central Agency, LLC

1901 Gus Kaplan Dr. (71301) FAX (318)229-4400(318)229-4420
 mike.clary@thegulfcentral.com; www.thegulfcentral.com
(Michael Clary)

Harlan Insurance Agency

5205 Jackson St. Ext. (71303) FAX (318)445-8776(318)445-1891
 harlaninsurance@yahoo.com; www.harlaninsurance.com
(Mark Harlan)
*Access Home; ASI; Foremost; Imperial Fire & Cas.; Kemper;
 Progressive; Republic Grp.; Safeco; Safeway.*

Brigitte Paul Kelso Insurance, LLC

2918 S. MacArthur Dr. (71301) FAX (318)448-2280 ... (318)448-2226
 brigittkelso@yahoo.com
(Brigitte P. Kelso)

The LaCombe Agency

205 Ansley Blvd., Ste. A (71303) FAX (318)445-9282 ..(318)445-9359
 david@udbinsurance.com; www.thelacombeagency.com
(David LaCombe)

Leatherman Insurance Agency

3848 Independence Dr. (71303) FAX (318)448-9857 ... (318)443-7180
(James Leatherman, Owner; Aubrita Leatherman, Owner)
The Guardian; Park Avenue Securities.

Leavitt Group - Risk Services of Louisiana

5515 John Eskew Blvd. (71303) FAX (318)448-0911... (318)445-4141
 rob_eppers@rslinsurance.com; www.leavitt.com/louisiana
(Rob Eppers)

Lemico, Inc.

P.O. Box 7424 (71303) FAX (318)445-1548(318)445-1554
 edsmobilehome@yahoo.com
(Limmie Thompson)

McGriff Insurance Services

1439 Centre Ct., Ste. 200 (71301) FAX (888)942-6837
(318)704-8511
 william.quinlan@mcgriffinsurance.com; www.mcgriffinsurance.com
(William Quinlan)

MISSISSIPPI AGENCIES

- **ABERDEEN** — 6,837 — Monroe Co.

Galloway Chandler & McKinney Insurance Agency

128 E. Commerce St., P.O. Box 888 (39730-0888)
 FAX (662)369-7054(662)369-8681
 jack.campbell@gcm-insurance.com; www.gcminsurance.com
(Jack Campbell, CIC, CSR; Robbin Hill; Mike Manning)
See main office in Columbus, MS for a list of carriers.

West Central Agency, LLC

112 W. Commerce, St., P.O. Box 2 (39730-0002) FAX (662)369-9338
(662)369-9301
 info@centralins.net; www.centralins.net
(Em Walters, Owner; Gwen Jolly, Agency Mgr.)
AIG; Grain Dealers Mut.; MetLife; Progressive; State Auto; Travelers.

- **ACKERMAN** — 1,573 — Chocktaw Co.

Renasant Insurance, Inc.

P.O. Box 903 (39735-0903) FAX (662)285-6846(662)285-6330
 insurance@renasant.com; www.renasantinsurance.com

- **AMORY** — 7,093 — Monroe Co.

Galloway Chandler & McKinney Insurance Agency

108 N. Main St., P.O. Box 474 (38821-0474) FAX (662)256-1040
(662)256-1100
 jack.campbell@gcm-insurance.com; www.gcminsurance.com
(Jack Campbell, CIC, CSR, Producer)
See main office in Columbus, MS for a list of carriers.

- **BALDWIN** — 3,204 — Lee & Prentice Co.

Cornerstone Insurance & Financial, Inc.

112 N. Third St., P.O. Box 100 (38824) FAX (662)365-1278
(662)365-1277
 craig.gaines@fmbcornerstone.com; www.cornerstone-ins.com
(Craig Gaines, Managing Agent)
Allstate; BC/BS of MS; EMC Ins.; EMC Natl. Life; FCCI; Foremost;
Liberty Mut.; MetLife; Nationwide; Progressive; Republic Group;
Safeco; Safeway; State Auto; Summit; Travelers; US Assure;
Westfield.

Windham Insurance Agency, Inc.

305 Hwy. 145-N, P.O. Box 389 (38824) FAX (662)365-5303
(662)365-5238
(Betty Massengill, Owner)

- **BATESVILLE** — 6,403 — Panola Co.

Boren & Hawkins, Inc.

385 Hwy. 51 N (38606) FAX (662)563-2223(662)563-2621
 borenandhawkins@gmail.com; www.borenandhawkins.com
(Ben Boren, Co-Owner; Josh Hawkins, Co-Owner)

Caldwell Insurance, Inc.

148 Public Square, P.O. Box 468 (38606) FAX (888)371-5032
(662)563-4567
 perrin@itstimetoinure.com; www.itstimetoinure.com
(Perrin Caldwell, Jr.; Chris M. Smith)
Foremost; MetLife; Progressive; Travelers; Union Std.; Western Sur.;
Zurich.

Clark Insurance Agency

193 Hwy 51 S., P.O. Box 1426 (38606) FAX (662)563-3247
(662)563-1112
 bradclark@clarkins.org
(Brad Clark, CIC, V.P.)

MISSISSIPPI AGENCIES

• BATESVILLE (Cont.)

Whitten Insurance Agency, Inc.

283 Highway 6-W (38606) FAX (662)563-9346(662)563-9343

david@whitteninsuranceagency.com;

www.whitteninsuranceagency.com

(David W. Alexander, Agency Mgr.)

Allstate; BC/BS; Builders Mut.; Dairyland; Fidelity & Dep. of MD;

Fidelity & Guaranty Life; Foremost; Guide One; John Alden Life;

Lafayette; Liberty Natl. Fire; MetLife; Principal Financial; Progressive;

Safeco; State Auto; Travelers; United Fire & Cas.

• BAY SAINT LOUIS

—8,063—

Hancock Co.

Fassbender Insurance

311 Reese St. (39520) FAX (228)206-4953(228)265-5885

bryan@fassbenderinsurance.com; www.fassbenderinsurance.com

SouthGroup Insurance Services

412 Hwy. 90, Ste. 6 (Bay St Louis 39422) FAX (888)415-8922

.....(228)466-4498

baystlouis@southgroup.net; www.southgroup.net

Representing most major carriers.

• BAY SPRINGS

—1,729—

Jasper Co.

SouthGroup Insurance Services

11-A S. Third St., P.O. Box 1907 (39422) FAX (601)764-2640

.....(601)764-2232

baysprings@southgroup.net; www.southgroup.net

Representing most major carriers.

• BELMONT

—1,554—

Tishomingo Co.

First American Insurance Services, Inc.

P.O. Box 399 (38827) FAX (662)454-3459(662)454-7831

www.faisi.net

(Gary Walker; Tamara Pharr)

Aetna; Berkley; Colonial; Guardian; Humana; Liberty Mut.; Mass Mut.;

Mutual of Omaha; Natl. Security; Protective Life; Safeco; State Auto;

Transamerica; Travelers; Zurich.

Tri-State Insurance, Inc.

2B Front St., P.O. Box 808 (38827) FAX (662)454-9926

.....(662)454-3304

kalim.wells@tristateinsagency.com; www.tristateinsagency.com

(Kalim Wells)

Allstate; Assurant Health; Bristol West; Farmers; Foremost; Grain

Dealers Mut.; GuideOne; Hartford; Mut. of Omaha; Progressive;

Safeco; Tapco; United Healthcare.

• BELZONI

—2,536—

Humphreys Co.

Central Insurers/ Mohamed, Inc.

120 W. Jackson St., P.O. Box 722 (39038) FAX (662)247-3822

.....(662)247-2244

central39038@yahoo.com; www.centralautoinsurers.com

(Ollie Mohamed, Jr.; Deborah Mohamed)

American Modern; American Reliable; American Western; Appalachian;

Britt Paulk; Canal; CIS; CNA Sur.; Farmers; Foremost; Lloyds of

London; Mendota; MJ Kelly; MS Residential; Progressive; QBE;

Safeway; Victoria; Voyager; Zurich.

ARKANSAS INDEPENDENT ADJUSTERS

• EL DORADO

—23,146—

Union Co.

Central Adjustment Co., Inc.

P.O. Box 25068 (Little Rock 72221) FAX (866)455-1777

.....(888)227-5506

cac@centraladjustment.com

www.centraladjustment.com

*General Casualty Lines, Automobile, Property - Commercial & Personal
Lines, Fire, Wind & Hail, Business Interruption, Mobile Homes,
Professional Liability, Bonds, Appraisals & Full Adjustments*

• FAYETTEVILLE

—42,099—

Washington Co.

Brown Adjustment Service, Inc.

P.O. Box 4035 (72702-4035) FAX (479)444-1944.....(479)444-6304

office@brownadjustment.com

www.brownadjustment.com

*Fire, Inland Marine, Casualty, Automobile, General Liability, Cargo, Auto
& Truck Appraisals*

CENTRAL ADJUSTMENT CO., INC.

P.O. Box 25068 • Little Rock, AR 72221

(888) 227-5506 • Claims Fax Hotline (866) 455-1777

cac@centraladjustment.com • www.centraladjustment.com

*General Casualty Lines, Automobile, Property - Commercial & Personal
Lines, Fire, Wind & Hail, Business Interruption, Mobile Homes,
Professional Liability, Bonds, Appraisals & Full Adjustments*

24 Hour Service

Member of NAIIA

Custard Insurance Adjusters, Inc.

P.O. Box 1664 (72702) FAX (479)444-6102(479)521-1049

fayetteville.ar@custard.com

www.custard.com

*Our multi-line capability includes expertise in all lines of coverage
including commercial transportation, personal and commercial
automobile, general liability, property, professional liability,
catastrophe, inland and wet marine, product liability, construction
defects, and hazardous/environmental claims.*

**A
D
J
U
S
T
E
R
S**

ARKANSAS INDEPENDENT ADJUSTERS

• FORT SMITH

—72,798—

Sebastian Co.

CENTRAL ADJUSTMENT CO., INC.

P.O. Box 25068 • Little Rock, AR 72221

(888) 227-5506 • Claims Fax Hotline (866) 455-1777

cac@centraladjustment.com • www.centraladjustment.com

*General Casualty Lines, Automobile, Property - Commercial & Personal
Lines, Fire, Wind & Hail, Business Interruption, Mobile Homes,
Professional Liability, Bonds, Appraisals & Full Adjustments*

24 Hour Service

Member of NAIIA

Young's Claim Service, Inc.

11701 Ponderosa Ln. (72916) FAX (479)646-2739.....(479)646-0538
john@youngsclaimservice.com

*Auto Physical Damage & Liability, Inland Marine, Cargo, Physical
Damage Appraisals on Autos, Heavy Equipment, Long Haul Trucks,
Mobile Homes, Motorcycles*

• HARRISON

—9,922—

Boone Co.

CENTRAL ADJUSTMENT CO., INC.

P.O. Box 25068 • Little Rock, AR 72221

(888) 227-5506 • Claims Fax Hotline (866) 455-1777

cac@centraladjustment.com • www.centraladjustment.com

*General Casualty Lines, Automobile, Property - Commercial & Personal
Lines, Fire, Wind & Hail, Business Interruption, Mobile Homes,
Professional Liability, Bonds, Appraisals & Full Adjustments*

24 Hour Service

Member of NAIIA

LOUISIANA INDEPENDENT ADJUSTERS

• ALEXANDRIA

—49,188—

Rapides Parish

Southern-Gulf Adjustment Service, Inc.

5711 Navaho Trail (71301) FAX (337)662-5110(337)662-5861

SoGulfAdj@aol.com

Heavy Multi-Line Adjusters - Appraiser Investigation - Onshore - Offshore

Bill Tassin Claims Service, Inc.

1918 Highway 1241 (Dry Prong 71423) FAX (318)640-6882

.....(318)641-9247

hpmcgehee@cox-net

www.tassinclaim.com

Property (Commercial & Residential), Casualty, Automobile, General Liability, Heavy Equipment, Mobile Homes, Inland Marine

• BATON ROUGE

—219,531—

East Baton Rouge

Brown Claims Management Group

P.O. Box 15213 (70895) FAX (225)925-8597(225)924-5210

contact@brownclaims.com

www.brownclaims.com

CENTRAL ADJUSTMENT CO., INC.

P.O. Box 25068 • Little Rock, AR 72221

(888) 227-5506 • Claims Fax Hotline (866) 455-1777

cac@centraladjustment.com • www.centraladjustment.com

General Casualty Lines, Automobile, Property - Commercial & Personal Lines, Fire, Wind & Hail, Business Interruption, Mobile Homes, Professional Liability, Bonds, Appraisals & Full Adjustments

24 Hour Service

Member of NAlIA

Custard Insurance Adjusters, Inc.

17534 Old Jefferson Hwy., Ste. A-2 (Prairieville 70769)

FAX (225)677-9618(225)673-5403

batonrouge.la@custard.com

www.custard.com

Our multi-line capability includes expertise in all lines of coverage including commercial transportation, personal and commercial automobile, general liability, property, professional liability, catastrophe, inland and wet marine, product liability, construction defects, and hazardous/environmental claims.

Rester Claims Service

8880 Old Hammond Hwy. (70809) FAX (225)248-9123

.....(225)218-0600

admin@resterclaims.com

www.resterclaims.com

Casualty, Auto Physical Damage, Auto Liability/Liability, OLT, Products, Physical Damage Appraisals, Auto-Heavy Equipment, Long Haul Truck, Mobile Homes, Motorcycles, Homeowners, Fire (Residential & Small Commercial), Burglary, Theft, Inland Marine

LOUISIANA INDEPENDENT ADJUSTERS

• **BATON ROUGE (Cont.)**

Trinity Insurance Services, Inc.

402 Lee Dr., Ste. 4C (70808) FAX (800)978-2650.....(888)370-8484
new_assignments@trinityclaims.com
www.trinityclaims.com

Automobile, Bodily Injury, Fire & Allied Lines, General Liability, Heavy Equipment, Inland Marine, Medical Malpractice, Personal Damage, Property Damage, Marine, Products Liability, Trucking Liability, Workers' Compensation, Construction Defects, Police Liability

• **BOGALUSA**

—14,280—

Washington Parish

CJ Hester

1515 Beaver Circle (70427) FAX (877)342-4116(877)342-4111
claims@hesterinc.net
www.hesterinc.net

A Multiline Company handling Commercial and Residential Property, Construction Defect, General Liability, Truckers Liability and Cargo, Auto Liability, Liquor Liability, Products Liability, Municipal Liability, Workers' Compensation, Fraud/Arson Investigation, Inland Marine, Fidelity and Surety, Heavy Equipment Appraisals and Auto Damage Appraisals, Mining, Trial Monitoring and Mediation Attendance/Representation, Background Checks and Witness Location.

• **LAFAYETTE**

—94,440—

Lafayette Parish

Apple Adjusters, Inc.

P.O. Box 4735 (70502-4735) FAX (888)784-5390.....(888)959-9777
claims@appleadjusters.com
www.appleadjusters.com

Casualty, Automobile, OLT, Product Liability, Commercial Property CP/BOP, Homeowners, Marine, Cargo, Longshoremen & Harborworkers, Catastrophe, Physical Damage Appraisals on Autos, Long Haul Trucks, Mobile Homes, Motorcycles.

Brown Claims Management Group

P.O. Box 52011 (70505-2011) FAX (337)264-6120....(337)264-6171
contact@brownclaims.com
www.brownclaims.com

Property, Casualty, Catastrophe, Workers' Compensation, Heavy Equipment, Transportation, TPA

Central Adjustment Co., Inc.

P.O. Box 25068 (Little Rock 72221) FAX (866)455-1777
.....(888)227-5506
cac@centraladjustment.com
www.centraladjustment.com

General Casualty Lines, Automobile, Property - Commercial & Personal Lines, Fire, Wind & Hail, Business Interruption, Mobile Homes, Professional Liability, Bonds, Appraisals & Full Adjustments

Southern-Gulf Adjustment Service, Inc.

P. O. Box 90487 (70509) FAX (337)662-5110(337)662-5861
SoGulfAdj@aol.com

Heavy Multi-Line Adjusters - Appraiser Investigation - Onshore - Offshore

MISSISSIPPI INDEPENDENT ADJUSTERS

• GREENVILLE

—45,226—

Washington Co.

Phillips & Associates, Inc.

P.O. Box 86 (38702) FAX (662)335-8145(662)822-9584

greenville@phillipsassoc.com

www.phillipsassoc.com

Casino "SIR" Administration, Claims Administration, Property & Casualty, Workers' Comp., Casualty, Automobile, Liability: OLT, Products, Malpractice, E & O; Accident & Health, Bonds, Fire & Allied Lines including Large Commercial, Business Interruption, Inland Marine, Cargo, Marine: Hull & Cargo, Yacht, Boat; Physical Damage Appraisals - Auto, Heavy Equipment Long Haul Truck, Mobile Home, Company Representative Mediator

• GULFPORT

—40,775—

Harrison Co.



ASSOCIATED ADJUSTERS

P.O. Box 357

2909 13th St. (39501)

Gulfport, MS 39502-0357

(800) 528-3629

(228) 865-9181 FAX (228) 868-1372

e-mail: info@associated-adjusters.com

web site: www.associated-adjusters.com

MULTI-LINE ADJUSTERS

Serving South Mississippi

Member of NAIIA

Phillips & Associates, Inc.

P.O. Box 1708 (39502) FAX (228)831-9888(228)831-9800

gulfport@phillipsassoc.com

www.phillipsassoc.com

Casino "SIR" Administration, Claims Administration, Property & Casualty, Workers' Comp., Casualty, Automobile, Liability: OLT, Products, Malpractice, E & O; Accident & Health, Bonds, Fire & Allied Lines including Large Commercial, Business Interruption, Inland Marine, Cargo, Marine: Hull & Cargo, Yacht, Boat; Physical Damage Appraisals - Auto, Heavy Equipment Long Haul Truck, Mobile Home, Company Representative Mediator

**A
D
J
U
S
T
E
R
S**

MISSISSIPPI INDEPENDENT ADJUSTERS

• **HATTIESBURG**

—41,882—

Forrest Co.

CENTRAL ADJUSTMENT CO., INC.

P.O. Box 25068 • Little Rock, AR 72221

(888) 227-5506 • Claims Fax Hotline (866) 455-1777

cac@centraladjustment.com • www.centraladjustment.com

General Casualty Lines, Automobile, Property - Commercial & Personal Lines, Fire, Wind & Hail, Business Interruption, Mobile Homes, Professional Liability, Bonds, Appraisals & Full Adjustments

24 Hour Service

Member of NAlIA

Custard Insurance Adjusters, Inc.

5266 Old Hwy. 11, Ste. 50, PMB 380 (39402) FAX (601)824-9933

.....(601)502-1023

hattiesburg.ms@custard.com

www.custard.com

Our multi-line capability includes expertise in all lines of coverage including commercial transportation, personal and commercial automobile, general liability, property, professional liability, catastrophe, inland and wet marine, product liability, construction defects, and hazardous/environmental claims.

Phillips & Associates, Inc.

P.O. Box 106 (39403) FAX (601)544-0361(601)310-5218

hattiesburg@phillipsassoc.com

www.phillipsassoc.com

Casino "SIR" Administration, Claims Administration, Property & Casualty, Workers' Comp., Casualty, Automobile, Liability: OLT, Products, Malpractice, E & O; Accident & Health, Bonds, Fire & Allied Lines including Large Commercial, Business Interruption, Inland Marine, Cargo, Marine: Hull & Cargo, Yacht, Boat; Physical Damage Appraisals - Auto, Heavy Equipment Long Haul Truck, Mobile Home, Company Representative Mediator

• **JACKSON**

—196,637—

Hinds Co.

Abercrombie, Simmons & Gillette - Jackson, MS

P.O. Box 5625 (Brandon 39047) FAX (601)653-0396..(601)653-0394

claims@asg-adj.com

www.asg-adj.com

Automobile, General Liability, Construction Defect, Product Liability, Fire & Allied Lines, Property, Inland Marine, Mediations, Workers' Compensation